CITY OF NAPERVILLE
MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 1, 2022
TO: Doug Krieger, City Manager
THROUGH: William Novack, Engineering Team Leader/City Engineer

FROM: Ray Fano, Project Engineer
Andy Hynes, Engineering Manager
Yifang Lu, Engineering Manager

SUBJECT: 248th Avenue Road Improvement Project — August & Sept. Meetings

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide information regarding the proposed noise
walls along 248" Avenue and upcoming public information meetings in August and
September for the project.

INFORMATION:

The lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) recently certified the noise wall analysis
completed by the City’s consultant for the 248™ Avenue improvement project between
95t Street and 103" Street. The attachment shows the locations where noise wall met
all warrants and those locations that did not qualify for noise wall.

In accordance with IDOT policy a meeting will be held to discuss the comprehensive noise
report. The meeting is scheduled at 7 p.m. on Thursday, August 18 in Council Chambers.
All residents are welcome to attend the meeting for a discussion of the noise wall analysis
and the viewpoints voting process, which will take place in September at a time and date
to be announced.

At the September meeting, homeowners who live along 248" Avenue and whose properties
qualify for a noise wall under IDOT standards will be able to vote in favor of or against constructing
a noise wall in their area. Following the viewpoints meeting, City Council will consider this item
and decide whether to install the noise walls only at the warranted locations or at all remaining
locations along the roadway.

CONCLUSION:
Please include in the August 4, 2022 Manager’s Memorandum.

Cc: Transportation Advisory Board
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